

SUMMARY

Experienced in handling the needs of talent. Quickly assessing each character and offering on-trend or period styles and recommendations based on the story or image the production requires. Skilled at cutting hair, styling and setting. Diligent about keeping records accurate and schedules organized. Maintaining looks and continued updates to continuity.

SKILLS

- Hair Drying
- Styling and Hair Care Products Expert
- Scalp Health
- Schedule Management
- Team Management
- Relationship Building
- Team Player
- People Skills
- Organizational Skills
- Reliable & Trustworthy
- Planning & Organizing
- Problem Resolution
- Friendly, Positive Attitude
- Supervision & Leadership
- Critical Thinking
- Good Work Ethic
- Licensed Cosmetology Instructor

EXPERIENCE

DEIDRA AND LANEY ROB A TRAIN **Key Hair**

- Netflix Feature 2017

SNATCHERS **Key Hair**

- Feature Film 2017-2018

JANE AND EMMA **Key Hair**

- Feature Film 2018

HEREDITARY **Asst Hair**

- Feature Film 2018

MY CHRISTMAS INN **Dept Head Hair**

- Lifetime Feature 2018

THE FIGHTING PREACHER **Asst Hair**

- Feature Film 2019

STAGING CHRISTMAS **Dept Head Hair**

- Lifetime Feature 2019

THE WOLF OF SNOW HOLLOW

Dept Head Hair

- Feature Flm 2020

YELLOWSTONE

Asst Hair

- Episodic 2019 - 2020
- Season 3

DASHING IN DECEMBER

Asst Hair

- Lifetime Feature 2020

CHRISTMAS EDITION

Dept Head Hair

- Lifetime Feature 2020

AMERICAN MURDERER

Dept Head Hair

- Feature Film 2021

THE CHOSEN

Key Hair

- Episodic Key Hair 2020
- Asst Makeup 2022 - present

GO WEST

Dept Head Hair

- Feature Film 2022

THE GABBY PETITO STORY

Dept Head Hair

- Lifetime Feature 2022

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Von Curtis Academy of Hair Design - Provo, UT
Cosmetology, **02/1989**

CELEBRITY / TALENT

- Tom Pelphrey
- Idina Menzel
- Ryan Phillippe
- Jacki Weaver
- Alexa Pena Vega
- Rob Mayes
- Carly Hughes
- Carlos Pena Vega
- Jonathan Bennett
- Jacob Young
- Henderson Wade
- John Cho
- Andie MacDowell
- Ty Sheridan

- Jim Cummings
- Emily Osment
- Tatyana Ali

IMDB |

- <https://www.imdb.com/name/nm8703579/>